Survey No. AA-199

. . Magi No. 0201995504
Maryland Historical Trust ?

State Historic Sites Inventory Form DOE __yes _no

1. Name (indicate preferred name)

historic VELMEADE II

and/or common

2. Location

street & number 3291 Patuxent River Road ____not for publication
city, town Davidsonville ____vicinity of 4th congressional district
state Maryland county Anne Arundel
3. Classification
Category Ownership Status Present Use
____district — public ___occupied ____ agriculture —___ museum
___ building(s) _x private _X unoccupied ____ commercial — park
_X structure — both ____ work in progress ____ educational ____ private residence
___ site Public Acquisition Accessible ____ entertainment ____religious
__object —_in process ___vyes:restricted ____government ____ scientific
— being considered ____ yes: unrestricted _—_industrial ____transportation
xnot applicable _X no ____ military _X__other: Ruin

4- Owner Of Property (give names and mailing addresses of all owners)

name Jeanette Nichols
street & number 3291 Patuxent River Road telephone no.:
city, town Davidsonville state and zip code MD 21035

5. Location of Legal Description

courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. Anne Arundel County Courthouse liber 2603
street & number South Street folio 575
city, town Annapolis state MD 21401

6. Representation in Existing uistorical surveys

title

date ____federal ___ state ____ county _____ local

_epository for survey records

city, town state




7- Description Survey No. AA-199

Condition Check one Check one

—_ excellent —__deteriorated ____ unaitered _x_ original site

—__good X ruins X __ altered —___ moved date of move
— fair —__ unexposed

Prepare both a summary paragraph and a general description of the resource and its
various elements as it exists today.

The early 19th century house known as Velmeade II is located on Patuxent River
Road between Central Avenue and Mt. Airy Road in Davidsonville. The house site is
approximately 1,000 feet east of the road and faces west. The house is in
dilapidated condition and condemnation proceedings were in process at the time of
the survey. In 1982 the house burned, causing extensive damage. At the time of
the fire the house was being completely remodeled by the present owners. Because
of the extreme damage, many of the original features which had been concealed by
remodeling could be observed.

The house consists of an original section which is a typical two-and-one-half
story, early 19th century side passage plan type. A screened porch was later added
on the south end; in the 1970"s two additions of two—-and-one-half stories and a
single story were added on the north end. These additions effectively doubled the
size of the original structure. The original exterior weatherboards are covered
with vinyl siding, and the windows have been replaced. Stucco was added to the
original brick pier and wooden beam foundation. A small basement area was dug
under the southeast corner of the original structure to accommodate modern heating
and water equipment. The gabled roof has asphalt shingles.

The west or front facade of the original structure has three bays on the first
floor. The front doorway is on the right side with two window openings to the lef
of it. Although almost all of the windows are missing, it appears they were
double-hung sash, six-over-six, unless otherwise noted. The four—panel front door
with fan-shaped panes at the top is not original. On the second floor are three
windows directly above those on the first floor.

Two exterior brick chimneys with simple corbeled caps are symmetrically placed
on the north gable facade. A two—-and-one-half story frame addition now extends
from this end of the house, encompassing the early chimneys.

The east or rear facade of the original section has three bays on the first
floor. 1In the center and to the right are two window openings. To the left is a
smaller window where a doorway was originally located. Between the small window
and the center window is a new exterior concrete block flue chimney. On the second
floor are three bays. Two windows are located directly above the center and right
windows on the first floor. Above the small first floor window is another window
opening on the second floor. This is not level with the other two because it is
located at the interior stair landing.

On the gabled south facade of the original section are two windows which are
not parallel. The one on the right is lower and is located above the stairs. The
one on the left is in a second floor chamber. Centered in the gable is a double
window in the attic. Attached to this end of the house is a one-story gabled,
screened porch. 1Inside the porch at the southwest corner is a doorway from the
original section to the porch. It does not appear to have been a recent addition.
Adjacent to the porch at the southwest corner are stairs to the basement.



8. Significance Survey No.  AA-199

Period Areas of Significance—Check and justify below
—___prehistoric _._ archeology-prehistoric ____ community planning ____ landscape architecture ____ religion
—1400-1499 ____ archeology-historic ____conservation — law —___science
.1500-1599 ___ agriculture ____economics — literature ____ sculpture
___1600-1699 _ x architecture ___ education — military — social/
—1700-1799 ___ art ____engineering _____ music humanitarian
_x 1800-1899 ___ commerce — exploration/settlement ____ philosophy ___ theater
X 1900- ____ communications — industry ___ politics/government ____ transportation
____invention — other (specify)
Specific dates Builder/Architect
check: Applicable Criteria: _ A B _C _ D
and/or
Applicable Exception: _ A _ B _C _ D _E _F _G
Level of Significance: _ national _ state _ local

Prepare both a summary paragraph of significance and a general statement of history and
support.

The original section of Velmeade II is a two-story, three bay frame house with
a side passage, double parlor plan. This house type is found in significant
numbers throughout the Tidewater region from the late 18th century until the Civil
War period. Velmeade II is a relatively large and well built example, and probably
dates to the mid-19th century. The house was enlarged in recent years by a two
story addition, a smaller one story wing, and a screened porch. Additional
remodeling had concealed much of the early fabric of the house. 1In 1982 the house
was gutted by fire and has subsequently been condemned.



9. Major Bibliographical References Survey No.

AA-199

10. Geographical Data

Acreage of nominated property

Quadrangle name Quadrangle scale

UTM References o NOT complete UTM references
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Verbal boundary description and justification

List all states and counties for properties overlapping state or county boundaries

state code county code

state code county code

11. Form Prepared By

name/title Davidsonville Survey Group

organization Davidsonville Area Civic Association date 3/84
street & number 1521 Themes Drive telephone 798-6145
city or town Davidsonville state MD

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created by
an Act of the Maryland Legislature to be found in the Annotated
Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 1974 supplement.

The survey and inventory are being prepared for information and
record purposes only and do not constitute any infringement of
individual property rights.

return to: Maryland Historical Trust
Shaw House
21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 269-2438

PS-2746



#7. Continuation sheet, page 2.

The gabled roof of the two-and-one-half story addition on the north end of the
original section is approximately one foot lower than the original roof. Tele-
scoping from the north end of the addition is a one story, one room addition with
gable roof.

Although the interior plan of the house has been altered, it is evident that
the original section was a typical side passage plan with a stair passage and two
large rooms on the first floor, a passage and three chambers on the second floor,
and a single room in the attic. The wall between the original passage and the west
parlor was removed and the front door now opens into the parlor. A wall was added
at the base of the stairs and it now divides the original entry hall laterally in
half. The original rear door at the east end of the entry-hall was replaced with a
window. This end of the entry-hall under the stairs was enclosed and converted
into a bath.

The majority of the original plaster walls were removed and replaced with dry
wall; riven laths were observed, however. The original floor was random-width
boards but narrow oak flooring was laid over it. No original interior doors were
found. The original trim, moulding and baseboards were either removed or burned.

In the west wall of the west parlor are the front door and two windows. On
the north wall is a rebuilt fireplace. The simple wooden mantel was removed from
the chimney but is still lying in the room. On each side are tapered, rounded
pilasters. The mantel shelf is missing. The fascia is carved and rounded; the
surround has decorative carved trim. 1In the east wall is a double doorway opening
into the other parlor. As stated previously, the wall between the west parlor and
the entry hall was removed, making the original entry hall part of the parlor. A
new section of wall was added to extend the east wall of the parlor to the exterior
south wall. The doorway in this new section leads to the remainder of the original
entry hall and stairs. An exterior doorway to the porch was constructed in the
southwest corner of the parlor”s south wall.

A second parlor is located to the east of the front parlor. In the northwest
corner of the north wall is a doorway to the addition. To the right of the doorway
is a rebuilt fireplace with exposed brick. No mantel was in place. In the east
wall are two windows. In the south wall is an original doorway to the entry-hall,
but it had been covered.

Because the added wall section butts the bottom landing of the stairs, there
is one step up to the landing and a 90 degree turn to the left before the stairs
rise along the south wall of the entry-hall to an intermediate landing. They make
a 180 degree turn and three steps continue to the second floor. The design of the
stairway is identical to the one in Velmeade I, which is also located on Patuxent
River Road. The plain open stringer has a small plain moulding on the side. The
balustrade continues up to the second floor and is carried around the stairwell to
the south wall. There are two thin rectangular balusters per riser; the rail is
rounded. The finial post is tapered and rounded and sits on a rectangular plinth
block. A similar post is at the landing.

The second floor and attic were viewed only from the stairs; because of the
condition of the structure, it was deemed unsafe for the survey team to go any
further.
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#7. Continuation sheet, page 3.

There are four rooms on the second floor: a small one above the entry hall,
another above each parlor, and a bath. Each has a fireplace which had been covered
with drywall. The stairs leading to the attic rise against the south wall.
Originally they were open-string but are now enclosed. The balustrade is of the
same design as the first floor. The attic is a finished room.

The first floor of the two-and-one-half story addition consists of a kitchen
on the front and a laundry room at the rear. On the second floor is one large
room, probably the master bedroom. The one story garage was converted into a
family room which can be reached from the kitchen.
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MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST WORKSHEET (‘C7C1>
NOMINATION FORM
for the
NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES, NATIONAL PARKS SERVICE /q‘\ Q7

Velmead

ANO/OR HISTORIC:

12. LOCATION _
STREET ANC NUMBER:

East side of Patuxent River Road, South of Jct. with Double Gate Rd.

CITY OR TOWN:

Near Davidsonville

STATE COUNTY:
Maryland Anne Arundel
[3 cLasstFicaTion e B o T
CATEGORY ACCESSIBLE
(Check One) OWNERSHIP STATUS TO THE PUBLIC
[ District @ Building [J Public Public Acquisition: Occupied Yes:
[ Site [ Structure B Privote [3 In Pracess [J Unoccupied [J Restricted
] Object [J Both [] Being Considered {7 Preservotion work 7] Unrestricted
in progress i No

PRESENT USE (Check One or More es Appropriate)

] Agricultural ] Government [J Pork {7 Transportatian [ Comments
" Commercial ] Industriol BB Privote Residence {] Other (Specity)

[J Educational O Military {7 Religious

] Entertainment O Museum [ Scientific

‘4. OWNER OF PROPERTY

OWNER'S N AME:

Jeanettem Nichols

STREET AND NUMBER:

Patuxent River Road
CiTY OR TOWN: STATE:
Davidsonville Maryland
i5: LOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION S
COURTHOUSE, REGISTRY OF OEEOS, ETC:

Anne Arundel County Courthouse

STREET ANO NUMBER:

Annapolis, Maryland

CITY OR TOWN: STATE

Map #54, AD #l, Parcel #180, liber/folilo #2603/575

Title Reference of Current Deed (Book & Pq, #) .
¥ IN EX!&T!RG su&vavs T

OATE OF SURVEY: [J Federa! [J State [J County 7] Locol
DEPOSITORY FOR SURVEY RECORDS:

STREET ANO NUMBER:

CITY OR TOWN: STATE:

Ps—~709



7. BESCRIPTION . T
{Check One)
CONDITION ] Excellent .<Good ] Fair 7] Deteriorated ] Ruins [J -Unexpased
(Check One) (Check One)
M Altered ] Uncltered ] Maved Origina! Site

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT 4 4D ORIGINAL (If known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Velmead is marked on the 1860 and 1878 county maps as owned by the
heirs of James H. Watkins and by Jno. H. Jones respectively.

The house is frame, 2 stories high with an A-roof. It has had several
additions and alterations in recent years. The oldest part of the house
appears to be the souther-most of the two 2-story sections. It has the
traditional, double-parlor, side-hall plan of mid-19th century houses

in the area. A slightly lower, 2-story, wing has been added to the north
end of the house, enclosing the original exterior, brick chimneys. The
siding, shutters and roofing of the older section of the house appear

to be contemporary with this addtion.

338
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SIGNIFICANCE - : L
PERIOD (Check One or More as Appropriate)
O Pre-Columbion [ 16th Century [ 18th Century ] 20th Century
O 15th Century [ 17th Century W 9th Century

SPECIFIC DATE(S) (If Applicable end Known)

AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE {(Check One or Mcre ae Appropriate)
O Urben Plenning

Aboriginel O Educotion O Peoliticol
[ Prehisteric [ Engineering [ Religion/Phi- (] Other (Specity)
[ Historic O Industry {osophy

O Agriculture [1 Invention ] Science

O Architecture O Londscope O Sculpture

O An Architecture O Secicl/Humen-

O Commerce [ Literoture itorion

O Communicotions [ Militery O Theoter

O Ceonservotion [ Music O Tronsportotion

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Ps-709



1

Martenet, Simon, Martenet's Map of Anne Arundel County Maryland, No. 6
South Street, Baltimore, 1860.°

Hopkins, G. M., Atias of Anne Arundel County, Maryland, 320 Walnut
Street, Philadelphia, 1878

[10. GEOGRAPHICAL DATA

LATITUDE AND LONGITUOE COORDINATES i LATITUOE ANO LDNGITUDE COORDINATES

DEFINING A RECTANGLE LOCATING THE PROPERTY 0 CEFINING THE CENTER POI*'T OF A PROPERTY
R OF LESS THAN TEN ACRES
GDRNER LATITUDE LONGITUDE LATITUDE LONGITUDE
. . -

Degrees Minutes Seconds | Degrees Minutes Seconds Degrees Minutes Seconds Degrees Minutes Seconds |
NW o ’ - ° . - o ) - ° ’
NE o ’ - o ’ "
SE o , " o , -
Sw ° ' " o ' "

APPRDXIMATE ACREAGE DF NGMiwras PROPERTY: 20 m‘- ’/en.s

Acreage Justification:

11

_ FORM PREPARED BY

NAME AND TITLE:

Amy Hiatt
DRGANIZATIDN OATE
Anne Arundel County Office of Planning and Zoning August 1975

STREET AND NUMBER:

Arundel Center

CITY OR TOWN: STATE

Annapolis Maryland

12
““Jotate Liaison Officer Review: (Office Use Only)

Significance of this property is:
National (] State [} Local [

Signature

33§
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